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Hamilton, Cheri
.

From: Barr, Gerald F

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 1:52 PM

To: Pennington, James; Hamilton, Cheri

Cc: Rivers, Arnitra N; Gordon, Barbara A.; Barr, Gerald F
Subject: SR 4247036 3400 W Broadway Sidewalk Estimate
All

Please find below the information requested for SR 4247036 3400 W Broadway sidewalk repair. James Pennington will
be the Project Manager, please let him know if you choose to proceed. if you have any further questions let me know.

Jerry

SR# 4247036

LOCATION 3400 W Broadway

REQUIESTED BY DS

RATE 5

DATE SENT 11/20/2013

ESTIMATE BY GFB
14X32,14x48(asphalt covered) Reset sign
post, working around meter stand and 3

MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS bollards

ESTIMATE AMOUNT $27,726.00

Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will

require re-inspection.

From: Pennington, James

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 1:35 PM
To: Hamilton, Cheri

Cc: MetroCall; Rivers, Arnitra N; Barr, Gerald F
Subject: RE: sidewalk

Mrs.Hamilton,
t will forward these addresses (3400 W. Broadway and 700-708 Louis Coleman Drive} to metrocall for tracking
purposes. Once the estimates are available | will forward to you. 1 can get these locations scheduled as soon as the

money is available and the appropriation is made.

Thank you in advance,



James gPeanington

ENGINEER II

LOUISYILLE METRO GOVERNMENT

PUBLIC WORKS AND ASSETS

444 S. 5TH STREET SUITE 400

LouisVILLE, KY 40202

OFFICE: (5§02)574-3883

FAX: (502)574-4129

EMAIL: JAMES.PENNINGTON@LOUISVILLEKY, GOV

GO CARDS!

From: Hamilton, Cheri
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 1:29 PM
To: Pennington, James
Subject: RE: sidewalk

James, | would appreciate it if you could get me an estimate to pave the sidewalk/curb for the southwest corner of Louis
Coleman (farmerly 34" St) and W. Broadway. The addresses would be 3400 W. Broadway and 700-708 Louis Coleman
Drive. Could this project also be considered for the large paving allotment you mentioned?

Thanks!

From: Pennington, James

Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 9:55 AM
To: Hamilton, Cheri

Cc: Rivers, Arnitra N

Subject: RE: sidewalk

Mrs. Hamilton,
Our inspector went out and rated the sidewalk a 5. The repair is quite extensive. | have attached an estimate for this

location. Currently the contractor is scheduled out till the 1% of the year with sidewalk repairs in other districts. 1 will
have our crew place barricades/cones closing the area in question to pedestrian traffic until the repair can be made.

SR# N/A
LOCATION 2533 Portland Ave
REQUESTED BY Council
RATE 5
DATE SENT 11/6/2013
ESTIMATE BY JAP
40'x10',130'x8' SW, 50" Curb, 80'x4' SW
MEASUREMENTS/COMMENTS removal, fill, topsoeil, cont.
ESTIMATE AMOUNT $22,768.20
Estimate is valid for 90 days from date
sent. Any requests after 90 days will

require re-inspection.



